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From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 05 October 2015 16:41

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subiject: FW: FOI application re Dara Murphy

From: Senan Molony ’

Sent: 05 October 2015 16:15

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information; Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI
Subject: FOI application re Dara Murphy

Freedom of Information Unit
Department of Foreign Affairs
76/78 Harcourt Street

Dublin 2.

October 1, 2015.

FOI Application — Records relating to Minister of State Dara Murphy and Ambassador Declan
Kelleher

Dear Frances,
Senan Molony here, Political Editor of the Irish Daily Mail.
I am invoking the Freedom of Information Act, as amended, hence no fee for the following request -

To ask the Department of Foreign Affairs, under FOI, for all correspondence, reports
and documentation,including email, whether internally or externally generated, in
relation to Dara Murphy, Minister of State for European Affairs, and Irish Ambassador
/ EU Perm Rep, Declan Kelleher.

*Timeframe July 1, 2014 to October 1, 2015.*

This would include all matters relating to Mr Murphy, whether on logistical, personal
or policy matter/s, to including meetings and proposed meetings, travel arrangements,
accommodation, transport, entertainment, accompaniment, etc, to correspondence to
and from the Ambassador mentioning Mr Murphy in relation to his visits to Brussels.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if unclear about any matter
in this application.

Senan Molony,

Political Editor
Irish Daily Mail
c/o Political Correspondents, Leinster House. RECEIVED
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